



MAX C.

Senior Front-End Web Developer

\$70/h.

5

years of
experience

SUMMARY

Meet Max – a Senior Front End Developer with vast expertise in React ecosystem. He’s from the sort of developers that constantly look for ways to improve their skills and gain new knowledge. Max is a great team player with decent experience based on his previous projects which include working on an app for digitalizing life-cycle management, a car-selling marketplace, and an apps-developing company.

TECH STACK

/years

React 3.5 Typescript 4

Other Technologies:

GraphQL, Redux, JavaScript, HTML/CSS, SCSS, Angular X

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Virtido (Vestr) (Aug 2020 – Oct 2021)

Vestr is an easy-to-integrate platform that digitizes the life-cycle management of your actively managed investment products. Tunable software engine handles everything from portfolio rebalancing to investor reporting and audit trails, so you can focus on your core competencies.

Role:

Frontend developer

- Developed frontend part for web applications using React/Redux/GraphQL;
- Did bug fixing and implemented the new modules;
- Redesigned the application;
- Performed tests migration.

Tech Stack: React, Typescript, GraphQL

Auto1 (Oct 2021 – Apr 2022)

AUTO1.com offers its car trading professionals exclusive access to a stock of more than 30,000 inspected used cars, while taking care of the whole B2B transaction. This includes transport, car and document handling!

Working with AUTO1.com removes any barriers of buying and selling cars across Europe and makes car trading faster, easier and 100% digital.

Role:

Senior Frontend Developer

- Created new modules;
- Conducted testing, refactoring;
- Did bug fixing.

Tech Stack: React, Typescript, Redux

Lohika (Nov 2018 – Aug 2020)

NDA

Role:

Frontend Developer, FE lead

- Developed frontend part for web applications using React/Redux + Typescript;
- Designed architecture for the project;
- Communicated with PO and UX designer to improve product quality.

Tech Stack: React, Redux, Typescript

GeekApps/YellowHEAD (Oct 2017 – Nov 2018)

geekApps – is ambitious and fast-growing IT company, that develops and promotes its products to World market. It's international product founded in June, 2016. geekApps offers high quality, multi-functional, native apps at a price that ANY size SME can afford.

Role:

Frontend Developer

- Created several projects using the most recent technologies such as: Angular5/6 Rx.js5/6;
- Supported existing product;
- Wrote scripts for HTML5 playable ads for Facebook using Create.js;
- Created scripts for work automation in Node.js.

Tech Stack: Angular X, Typescript, RxJS

Otakoyi (Feb 2017 – Oct 2017)

A company engaged in providing software development services.

Role:

Frontend developer

- Developed the frontend part of the website;
- Supported already existing web applications;
- Integrated backend with the frontend.

Tech Stack: JavaScript, HTML/CSS, SCSS

EDUCATION

Lviv Polytechnic National University

Bachelor

Applied Mathematics

2019